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Winer, Jonathan </O=SBUSTATE/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

From: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JONATHAN WINER49E>

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 5:05 PM

To: Miller, Nina A <MillerNA@state.gov>

Subject: RE: thanks for honey very different from any ['ve tasted, delicious, and please send this

to the usual three people high side!

Much appreciated, Nina.
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From: Miller, Nina A

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 5:04 PM

To: Winer, Jonathan

Subject: RE: thanks for honey very different from any I've tasted, delicious, and please send this to the usual three
people high side!

Jonathan,
My pleasure as always. Will do.

Best regards,

Nina Miller

Senior Administrative Associate
Ambassador Brett McGurk

Office of the Special Presidential Envoy
for the Global Coalition to Counter ISIL
HST Room 7333

MSAG Support Contractor

E-mail: MillerNA@state.gov

Phone: {202) 647-4509

Cell:

Thig email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Winer, Jonathan
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 5:03 PM
To: Miller, Nina A

Subject: thanks for honey very different from any I've tasted, delicious, and please send this to the usual three people
high side!
O Report, August 10, 2015, Ukraine Leader if He Retains US Support
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Jonathan M. Winer

Special Envoy for Libya

US Department of State

2201 C Street NW Suite 6250
Washington DC 20520

202 647 9548 (o)l:l(c)
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